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TO: 
FROM: Division of Auditing and Safety (Freeman, Vandiver) 
RE: 
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Bureau of Records and Hearing Services 

Docket 030000, Request for Declassification and Return of Audit Working %per@ 
Prepared by Staff during "SBC Telecom, Inc., Regulatory Assessment Fee Audit for the 
Two Year Period Ended December 3 1, 2002", Audit Control Number 03-077-6-1 , 
Document 04808-03 

On May 28,2003, at the audit exit conference for the "SBC Telecom, Inc., Regulatory Assessment 
Fee Audit for the Two Year Period Ended December 3 1,2002", the utility indicated certain of staffs 
working papers should be held in a temporary confidential status in accordance with the provisions 
of Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. 

On May 29,2003, staff filed the identified audit working papers with the Division of Commission 
Clerk and Administrative Services, document 04808-03. 

More than 21 days have passed since the May 28,2003, exit conference, and the utility has not filed 
a claim of confidentiality or requested a confidential classification for these materials. 

Rule 25-22.004(3)(a)(2.), Florida Administrative Code, provides if a request for confidentiality is 
not received within 21 days from the audit exit conference, confidential classification is waived. 

Please declassify document 04808-03 and return this document to the Division of Auditing and 
Safety. 

CC: Office of General Counsel (Beth Keating) 


